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From: Samuel Collins i9O
To: John Grobe
Date: 2/19/04 6:40PM
Subject: Re: ACTION:-Davis-Besse Restart

Jack, I have concurred in the proposed confirmatory Order and notified Fred L. by phone message. In my
discussions with the Chairman today he stressed the need to be particularity careful in the near future in
describing our deliberative process, informing stakeholders and keeping the Commission
informed .... thankz, Sam

>>> John GrobeM,2/19/04 06:35PM >>>
Excellent. Thanks for all the hard work in pulling this together. I know it has been moving all around and
has been an extra burden. Thanks again.

Jack
lop

>>> Janine Armstrong 02/19/04 05:21 PM >>>
Jon:

We have scheduled this for 1-3 pm on Monday, 2/23 in 017B4, and have included only RGN l1l. If you
have any questions, please call Vicki Ibarra on Friday at x1 700. I will be in the Operations Center all day
for the UD04 exercise.

Janine

>So Jon Hopkins 02/19/04 05:52PM >>>
Restart briefing is set for Monday from 1 to 3 pm EST. Briefing will be videoconferenced to HO from
Region Ill. I will be attending HQ videoconf.

Thank you,
Jon Hopkins

>>> Janine Armstrong 02/19/04 04:39PM >>>
Sam Collins has indicated that he was in contact with Bill Borchardt and understands that this briefing is
going to be Monday afternoon via video conference. Apparently Bill and Jim Caldwell were working
together on this. Currently it is set for Tuesday.

I have spoken with Bill Borchardt and he suggested that I contact you regarding this and that you will be
able to shed some light on this as to the correct date, time and location.

Thanks.
Janine Armstrong

CC: James Caldwell; Jim Dyer; Richard Borchardt; William Ruland; William Travers


